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Company : DC-TEC, LLC 
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STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS : 
BRAUI IO L. BAM, CHAIRMAN 
J TERRY DEASON 
LILA A JABER SERVICES 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON DIRECTOR 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

RUDO t PH "RUDY" BRADLEY 

May 25,2004 

Matthew Schulman, Regulatory Consultant 
Regnum Group, Inc. 
8 18 1 NW 36th Street, Suite 4 
Miami, Florida 33 166 

Re: Docket No. 040491-TI 

Dear Mr. Schulman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as an intrastate interexchange 
telecclmmunications company by DG-TEC, LLC, which was filed in this office on May 24,2004, and 
assigned the above-referenced (docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Bureau of Records 

I:\records\acklet-registration.doc 

~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALWIASSEE, FL 323994850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wehsite: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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CCA Official Document. . . 6/18/2004 9:58 AM 

To 
CC: 
!Subject: 

Tommy Williams 
Nonnye Grant 
RE: IXC registration - 040491-TI 

t: ha n ks. 

-,----Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2004 9:50 AIM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: IXC registration - 040491-TI 

Kay, that is fine with me. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
!3ent: Friday, June 18, 2004 9:06 AM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: IXC registration - 040491-TI 

So are we okay to continue using all caps in the company's name? 

-----0 rig i na I Message----- 
From: Tomiriy Williams 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2004 8:50 AM 
l o :  Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: I X C  registration - 040491-TI 

N O .  

----- Orig i na I Message- ---- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2004 8:44 AM 
To: Tommy Williams 
C:c: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: I X C  registration - 040491-TI 

Tommy, we iioticed on your memo to close this docket that you refer to  the company as DG-Tec, LLC 
rather than [IG-TEC, LLC ("TEC" all caps). Do you have any documentation showing the Tec is not all caps? 
I t  appeared from everything in the filing that i t  was all caps. Please advise! 

Thanks. 
Kay 
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